To Whomsoever It may concern:

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are kindly requested to waive Masonry Screening wall requirements along the eastern
property line of Lot 40, Block B, Watters Branch Subdivision for the Office Development Project.
Our houses are directly adjoins to the Lot 40, Block B, Watters Branch. We, the owners of Lot
12 through 28 of The Grove at Craig Ranch Phase-1 are in agreement with the Office Developer
to keep the view of the existing creek unobstructed except the area where the proposed office
buildings are being built. Developer has agreed to place tree landscaping between existing
Wooden Screening fence and Proposed Office Buildings in lieu of the Masonry Screening wall.

Should you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me .
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